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Yvonne (pronounced Ya-von)

Yvonne Hardebeck
Academic Program Coordinator
Agricultural and Biological Engineering
Purdue University
225 S. University St., Room 1044
West Lafayette, IN 47907
o: 765-494-1172
hardebey@purdue.edu
Purdue ABE Undergraduate Padlet: http://bit.ly/3PdKTl9
myStrengths:  Empathy|Harmony|Developer|Adaptability|Relator
 

         
 

From: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 10:54 AM
To: Zimmerman, Nicole K <nzimmerm@purdue.edu>; Hardebeck, Yvonne L
<hardebey@purdue.edu>
Subject: FW: EOPD-210 Department Heads : Post Harvest Position at North Dakota State University
 
Nikki and Yvonne,
 
Also for your Friday email.
 
Nate
 
Nathan Mosier
Professor and Head | Agricultural & Biological Engineering
Indiana Soybean Alliance Chair in Soybean Utilization Research
o: 765-494-1162 | mosiern@purdue.edu | purdue.edu/abe
 

From: Leon Schumacher via ASABE Engage <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org> 
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Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu>
Subject: EOPD-210 Department Heads : Post Harvest Position at North Dakota State University
 

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ----

 
Hi all, Great news, as NDSU Extension has teamed with the University of Minnesota Extension to recruit an Extension Agricultural Engineer... -posted to the "EOPD-210 Department Heads" community

EOPD-210 Department Heads
Post New Message

Post Harvest Position at North Dakota State University

Reply to Group Reply to Sender

Aug 13, 2024 10:52 AM  |     view attached
Leon Schumacher

Hi all,

 

Great news, as NDSU Extension has teamed with the University of Minnesota
Extension to recruit an Extension Agricultural Engineer that will focus on Post-
Harvest Management and Agricultural Structures.  This is a 12 month tenure track
position.  Approximately 90% of this work will be organizing extension
programming and 10% on applied research.  The position is located in Fargo, ND.

Position responsibilities include, but are not limited to:

Provide leadership in planning, developing, and conducting extension education
for a diverse clientele of ND and MN grain producers, grain managers,
agricultural structure designers, extension agents and educators, industry
cooperators and others. Extension education will focus primarily on the
management of grain and the design of agricultural structures.
Development of a successful applied research program that supports extension
programming, the focus of which may include (but is not limited to) any tools
associated with grain management and ag structural design.
Develop and disseminate unbiased, science-based, information through
innovative extension programs and publications, which may include; field days,
grower meetings, conferences, webinars, online publications, traditional media
and social media.
Secure extramural funding to support grain management / ag structures
education and applied research.
Communicate and cooperate with growers, agrochemical companies, grain
terminals, ag structures designers, ag media, NDSU and UMN faculty and other
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partners to identify to develop integrated, environmentally sound approaches to
crop production and protection.

 

Please direct any questions that a candidate might have to Ewumbua Monono
(Chair-search Committee, ewumbua.monono@ndsu.edu) or Leon Schumacher
(Dept Chair, leon.schumacher@ndsu.edu) or call 701-231-5173.

 

Thanks for sharing!

 

Best,

 

Leon

 

Leon Schumacher, Ph.D. Professor, Fellow ASABE

ABEN Dept Chair

North Dakota State University

Office:  Ladd 104-J

USPS:  NDSU Dept 7620, P.O. Box 6050, Fargo, ND  58108-6050

FedEx & UPS: 1231 Albrecht Blvd., Fargo, ND  58102

E Mail: leon.schumacher@ndsu.edu

Telephone: (701) 231-5173

Cell: 573-424-8204

https://www.ndsu.edu/aben
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You are subscribed to "EOPD-210 Department Heads" as mosiern@purdue.edu. To
change your subscriptions, go to My Subscriptions. To unsubscribe from this community
discussion, go to Unsubscribe.
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